
           

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

ADDISON CONFERENCE CENTER
15650 ADDISON ROAD, ADDISON, TX 75001

6:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and public hearing will be
held at the Addison Conference Center, 15650 Addison Road, Addison,

Texas 75001 on Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 6:00 pm.  For more
information on the meeting location and ways to view and/or present

comments, please contact Lesley Nyp prior to 3:00 pm on the day of the
meeting at 972-450-2823 or by emailing  zoninginput@addisontx.gov. For
more detailed instructions on how to participate in this meeting, visit our

Agenda Page. The meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website
at www.addisontexas.net.

           
Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Planning & Zoning Commission Purpose Statement
 

Consent Agenda:  All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Planning and
Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration
of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.
 

1. Consider Action on the minutes from the August 20, 2024 Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting.

 

 
Page 1 

 

mailto:zoninginput@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net/
http://www.addisontexas.net/


 

2. Present, discuss, and consider action on a Replat for Greenhill School
Addition, Lot 1R, Block 1, for an existing private school on 72.86± acres
located at the northwest corner of Midway Road and Spring Valley Road,
addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road. Case R2024-02/Greenhill School
Addition.

 

Regular Agenda:
 

3. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request
for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5312 Belt Line
Road, that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through
Ordinance No. 496, to allow a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption. Case 1920-SUP/5312 Belt Line
Road (Hachi Restaurant).

 

4. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request
to amend Special Use Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 022-26, for property
located at 4580 Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned Local Retail (LR),
to allow modifications to the development plan. Case 1921-SUP/4580
Belt Line Road (Toasted Yolk SUP Amendment). 

 

5. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request
for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line
Road, Suite 410A, that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD),
through Ordinance No. O23-03, to allow a restaurant with the sale of
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption. Case 1922-SUP/5100
Belt Line Road, Suite 410A (Landmark Grill). 

 

6. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request
for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line
Road, Suite 732, that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD),
through Ordinance No. O23-03, to allow a restaurant with the sale of
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption. Case 1923-SUP/5100
Belt Line Road, Suite 732 (Nouveau).

 

Citizen Comments:  At this time citizens will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel
matters under litigation, for a length of time not to exceed three minutes. No P&Z action or discussion may take
place on any matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law.
 

Adjourn Meeting
 

 
Page 2 

 



NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this meeting
to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071
(private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision held on such
matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of
the Executive Session.
 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     _______________________________________
                           Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services
DATE POSTED: ______________________________________
TIME POSTED:  ______________________________________
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ______________________________________

 
Page 3 

 



   

Planning & Zoning Commission 1.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Consider Action on the minutes from the August 20, 2024 Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting.

Staff Report:
The minutes from the August 20, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting have been prepared for consideration.

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes of the August 20, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
August 20, 2024 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Conference Center, 15650 Addison Road, Addison, TX 75001
 

Present:  Chair Denise Fansler; Vice Chair Diane Chavez; Commissioner Jimmy Barker;
Commissioner Tom Braun; Commissioner EJ Copeland; Commissioner Chelsey Smith;
Commissioner Tyler Sommers 

 

               
Call Meeting to Order
 
  Chair Fansler called the meeting to order.
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 
  Chair Fansler led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

Planning & Zoning Commission Purpose Statement
 
  Chair Fansler recited the Planning and Zoning Commission Purpose

Statement.
 

Consent Agenda:  All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered
routine by the Planning and Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one
motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item
is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed
separately.
 
1. Consider action on the Minutes from the July 11, 2024 Joint City

Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting.
  

 
2. Consider Action on the minutes from the July 16, 2024 Planning and

Zoning Commission Meeting.
  

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



 
  Motion: Recommend approval, as presented.
 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Braun, Seconded by Commissioner
Jimmy Barker 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
Regular Agenda:
 
3. Present, discuss, and consider action on a Site Plan for 6.06 acres, all

located on the Addison Airport, for four airport hangars, on the south
side of Claire Chennault Drive, addressed as 4570 Claire Chennault
Drive. Case SP2024-03/Sky Harbour, Phase II.

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

presented a request for approval of a site plan for 6.06 acres, all
located on the Addison Airport, for four airport hangars, on the south
side of Claire Chennault Drive, addressed as 4570 Claire Chennault
Drive. The proposed site plan includes four structures. The structures
are single-story with a mezzanine. The primary use of the structures
will be for aircraft hangar space. In addition to the hangar space, the
structures are proposed to include restroom facilities, garages, lounge
areas, and office space. The site includes a continuous apron to serve
all hangars on the east side of the site, which has direct access to
Taxilane U. The site has vehicular and emergency service access at
two points on the south side of Claire Chennault Drive. 

Staff recommends approval of the site plan. 

Motion: Recommend approval of the site plan, Case SP2024-03/Sky
Harbour, Phase II, as presented. 

 

  Moved by Commissioner Jimmy Barker, Seconded by Commissioner
Chelsey Smith 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
4. Present, discuss, and consider action on a Replat for Huie Addison

Addition, Lot 1R, Block A for a multi-building office development and
private school on 8.6± acres generally located at the southwest corner
of Midway Road and Proton Drive, addressed as 14275, 14285, and
14295 Midway Road. Case R2024-04/Huie Addison Addition
(Westwood Montessori).

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

presented the request for a replat for the Huie Addison Addition, Lot
1R, Block A. Staff recommends approval for the replat request. 

Motion: Recommend approval of the replat request for Huie Addison
Addition, Case R2024-04. 

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Seconded by Commissioner
Chelsey Smith 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
5. Present, discuss, and consider action on a Replat for Greenhill School

Addition, Lot 1R, Block 1, for an existing private school on 72.86± acres
located at the northwest corner of Midway Road and Spring Valley
Road, addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road. Case
R2024-02/Greenhill School Addition.

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

stated that the applicant has requested a 30-day extension to provide
additional time to address staff comments.

Motion: Recommend approval of the 30-day extension request on the
replat for Greenhill School Addition, Case R2024-02.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Braun, Seconded by Commissioner

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



  Moved by Commissioner Tom Braun, Seconded by Commissioner
Jimmy Barker 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
6. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a

request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for an existing private school,
Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley Road, currently zoned
R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD), through
Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school building. Case
1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center.

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

presented a request for a Special Use Permit (SUP)  for an existing
private school, Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley Road,
currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development
(PD), through Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school
building.

With this request, Greenhill School is proposing to construct a new
two-story, 21,250 square foot, Athletic Performance Center in the
southwest corner of the campus. The new site improvements will also
include the relocation of outdoor tennis courts and field hockey field
and new parking to serve the facility. The building and parking area
will have access from a new entrance on Spring Valley Road. Security
fencing will remain around the perimeter of the campus.

The Athletic Performance Center will house a weight room, locker
rooms, sports medicine room, restroom facilities, storage, and
meeting space. There is a small concession area proposed which is
only intended to serve pre-packaged food and drink items. There is
not additional classroom 2 space proposed with the new building, and
it is not intended to increase the student capacity at the school.

The new building will be primarily used by upper school athletes and
will generally be open early morning through evenings during the
school year (August-May). The peak times for the facility will be before
and after school.  

Staff recommends approval of this SUP request.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



Public Hearing: The following individual provided input during the
public hearing.

Applicant: 
Victoria Morris, 2323 Ross Avenue, Suite 600
Micah Davis, 2218 Bryan Street, Suite 200

Motion: Recommend approval of the SUP, Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill
Athletic Performance Center, as presented.
 

 

  Moved by Commissioner EJ Copeland, Seconded by Commissioner
Tom Braun 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
7. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a

request to amend Special Use Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 022-26,
for property located at 4580 Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned
Local Retail (LR), to allow modifications to the development plan. Case
1921-SUP/4580 Belt Line Road (Toasted Yolk SUP Amendment).
(POSTPONED)

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

stated that the applicant has requested that the request to amend
Special Use Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 022-26, for property located
at 4580 Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned Local Retail (LR), to
allow modifications to the development plan, be postponed until the
next meeting.

Motion: Recommend approval to postpone the request for a Special
Use Permit Amendment, Case 1921-SUP. 

 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Braun, Seconded by Vice Chair Diane
Chavez 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
8. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a

request to amend Planned Development (PD) Ordinance No. 083-071,
located at 3953 Belt Line Road, to allow for modified permitted uses
and development plans for an existing multi-tenant retail center. Case
1915-Z/3953 Belt Line Road PD Amendment. ( POSTPONED)

  

 
  Lesley Nyp, Director of Development & Neighborhood Services,

stated that the property owner has requested that the request to
amend Planned Development (PD) Ordinance No. 083-071, located at
3953 Belt Line Road, to allow for modified permitted uses and
development plans for an existing multi-tenant retail center, be
postponed indefinitely to address outstanding issues. 

Motion: Recommend approval to postpone the request for a Planned
Development Amendment, Case 1915-Z, indefinitely. 

 

  Moved by Commissioner EJ Copeland, Seconded by Commissioner
Chelsey Smith 

  AYE:  Chair Denise Fansler, Vice Chair Diane Chavez, Commissioner
Jimmy Barker, Commissioner Tom Braun, Commissioner EJ
Copeland, Commissioner Chelsey Smith, Commissioner Tyler
Sommers 

Passed 
 
Citizen Comments:  At this time citizens will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel
matters under litigation, for a length of time not to exceed three minutes. No P&Z action or discussion may
take place on any matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law.

 
  No citizens requested to address the Commission.
 

Adjourn Meeting
 
  There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting

was adjourned.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this
meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including
§551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision
held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the
conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 20, 2024



   

Planning & Zoning Commission 2.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Present, discuss, and consider action on a Replat for Greenhill School Addition,
Lot 1R, Block 1, for an existing private school on 72.86± acres located at the
northwest corner of Midway Road and Spring Valley Road, addressed as 4141
Spring Valley Road. Case R2024-02/Greenhill School Addition.

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval. 

Attachments
R2024-02 Staff Report 
R2024-02 Replat 



R2024-02
Case R2024-02/Greenhill School Addition. Present, discuss, and consider action on a 
Replat for Greenhill School Addition, Lot 1R, Block 1, for an existing private school on 
72.86± acres located at the northwest corner of Midway Road and Spring Valley Road, 
addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road.

LOCATION MAP



 

 
 
 
 

 
September 17, 2024 

 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: Replat for Greenhill School Addition 
 
LOCATION: 72.86 acres located at the northwest corner of 

Midway Road and Spring Valley Road  
 
REQUEST: Extension of consideration of a Replat 
 
APPLICANT: Brian Wade, RLG Inc., on behalf of Greenhill School 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
 
Background. The subject property is generally located at the northwest corner of Midway Road 
and Spring Valley Road, addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road. It is anticipated that a Special 
Use Permit request to allow a new Athletic Performance Center for Greenhill School will be 
considered by City Council (Case 1916-SUP).  
 
The purpose of this replat application is to abandon an existing utility easement and dedicate new 
utility, drainage, and fire lane easements to accommodate possible expansion of the school’s 
athletic facilities and associated site improvements.  
 
This replat does not create any new lots or modify any existing lot lines.   
 
Engineering Review: The replat has been reviewed by Town staff and it complies with the Town’s 
subdivision regulations and development standards.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the replat. 







   

Planning & Zoning Commission 3.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5312 Belt Line Road, that is
currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance No. 496, to allow
a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption.
Case 1920-SUP/5312 Belt Line Road (Hachi Restaurant).

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval, with the following condition:  

There shall be no amplified noise, including speakers, instruments, or other
amplifying sound devices used for the outdoor patio that generate audible
noise beyond the property line past 10:00 PM.  

Attachments
1920-SUP Staff Report 
1920-SUP Letter of Intent 
1920-SUP Plans 



1923-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1920-SUP/5312 Belt Line Road (Hachi Restaurant). Hold a 
public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Special Use 
Permit (SUP) for property located at 5312 Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned Planned 
Development (PD), through Ordinance No. 496, to allow a restaurant with the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 

 



 

 

 

September 17, 2024 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1920-SUP/5312 Belt Line Road (Hachi 
Restaurant) 

LOCATION:     5312 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for 
on-premises consumption. (Application Date: 
06/27/2024) 

 
APPLICANT:  Robert Romano, Hub City Productions, LLC 

 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The subject property is located at 5312 Belt Line Road, which is located within the 
Town Hall Square Shopping Center. The proposed restaurant would occupy a currently vacant 
suite within the center, generally situated towards the southern portion of the property. The 
property is zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. 496. 
 
Hachi Sushi & Robata Restaurant is a casual full-service restaurant featuring Japanese cuisine. 
The operator has similar concepts in California and Texas. The restaurant proposes to utilize an 
existing 2,600 square foot suite within the retail center. A new patio is proposed at the front of the 
building, which will provide 745 square feet of outdoor dining space. Hachi proposes to offer 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption. The proposed operating hours are 5:00 pm – 
11:00 pm, seven days a week. It is anticipated that Hachi will have 4-5 full time employees and 
5-10 part-time employees.  
 
The zoning ordinance allows restaurants with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption through the approval of an SUP. The proposed use complies with the site 
development standards associated with these ordinances.  
 
Proposed Plan: With this request, Hachi proposes interior and exterior alterations to the suite and 
the addition of a new covered patio. The covered patio will be constructed what is currently 5 
parking spaces. The proposed restaurant will provide seating for approximately 89 individuals (69 
indoor and 20 patio seats). The interior floor plan is comprised of kitchen and service areas, a 
bar, a robata bar, and table, booth, and bar seating throughout. The restaurant will utilize the 
existing solid waste facilities at the rear of the building.  
 
Parking: PD, Ordinance No. 496, requires restaurants to provide parking at a ratio of 1 space for 
each 100 square feet of gross floor area and all retail uses provide 1 space for each 200 square 
feet of gross floor area. With the existing uses and the proposed improvements (removal of 5 
parking spaces and 745 square foot patio addition), the parking requirement would be 316 

https://gis.addisontx.gov/GIS_Documents/Ordinances/1979/496%20-%201979.pdf


2 
 

 

spaces. The proposal would provide 374 spaces, which would exceed the requirement by 58 
spaces.  
 
Exterior Facades: The applicant proposes to alter the front façade with new materials and a 
storefront window. Proposed façade materials include wood, plaster, and stucco. The new 
outdoor patio structure will be constructed along the east façade, extended from the existing 
covered walkway. This structure will provide protection from the elements for the outdoor dining 
area. 
 
Landscaping and Open Space: The proposal includes the removal of an existing landscape island 
with a fire hydrant to accommodate the new patio. The outdoor dining area includes masonry 
planters surrounding the patio space, which will also serve as a protective barrier. The new 
planters will include bamboo and blue fescue grass for additional screening.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITION 
 
The proposal includes activation and reinvestment of the site while offering patio spaces, which 
is unique in this center. Hachi would occupy a currently vacant suite, furthering the diverse mix of 
uses within the center. This center currently provides a variety of uses with varying business 
hours, including restaurants, veterinarian, medical, and entertainment uses, helping to manage 
peak activity.  
 
 
Staff recommends approval of these requests, with the following condition:  
 

• There shall be no amplified noise, including speakers, instruments, or other amplifying 
sound devices used for the outdoor patio that generate audible noise beyond the property 
line past 10:00 PM.   



L E T T E R  O F  I N T E N T

H U B  C I T Y  P R O D U C T I O N S
8 0 0  E X P O S I T I O N  A V E N U E  •  D A L L A S  T E X A S  7 5 2 2 6  •  2 1 4 . 8 2 1 . 8 2 4 2

DATE: 21 JUNE 2024/REVISED 5 AUGUST 2024

TO: LESLEY NYP, AICP, CNU-A
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
TOWN OF ADDISON

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001

FROM: ROBERT ROMANO

CC: SATURO ANDO, DANA GARVEY & MARK HOPPER

RE: H A C H I  S U S H I  &  R O B A T A  R E S T A U R A N T
5 3 1 2  B E L T L I N E  R O A D
A D D I S O N ,  T X  7 5 2 5 4

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

This letter of intent is directed towards the opening of the above named restaurant in the Town of Addison.  The restaurant is to be

constructed in the TOWN HALL SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER and will be an INTERIOR FINISH-OUT project with all new Mechanical,

Electrical and Plumbing Equipment.  The restaurant will also include a new 745 sq. ft. covered outdoor patio space - which will occupy

5 existing parking spaces (the center currently has an excess of 71 spaces).

HOURS OF OPERATION: 5PM - 11PM DAILY

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:  4-5 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES AND 5-10 PROFESSIONAL PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

The owners have extensive experience operating restaurants in California and Texas.  They are currently running similar concepts in

Dallas and Los Angeles.  The proposed restaurant in Addison will offer a welcoming and vibrant atmosphere, featuring a mix of modern

and classic design elements.  The ambiance will be lively yet comfortable, making it an ideal place for casual dining and social gath-

erings.  The restaurant will serve alcohol, provided from the service bar counter.













   

Planning & Zoning Commission 4.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request to
amend Special Use Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 022-26, for property located at
4580 Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned Local Retail (LR), to allow
modifications to the development plan. Case 1921-SUP/4580 Belt Line Road
(Toasted Yolk SUP Amendment). 

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval. 

Attachments
1921-SUP Staff Report 
1921-SUP Letter of Intent 
1921-SUP Plans 
Ordinance No. O22-26 



1921-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1921-SUP/4580 Belt Line Road (Toasted Yolk SUP 
Amendment). Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request 
to amend Special Use Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 022-26, for property located at 4580 
Belt Line Road, that is currently zoned Local Retail (LR), to allow modifications to the 
development plan. 
 

LOCATION MAP 

 
 



 

 

 

September 17, 2024 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1921-SUP/4580 Belt Line Road (Toasted Yolk 
SUP Amendment) 

LOCATION:     4580 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: A request to amend Special Use Permit (SUP), 
Ordinance No. 022-26, to modify the development 
plan. (Application Date: 07/08/2024) 

 
APPLICANT:  Rex Heckelman, Toasted Yolk Cafe 

 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The subject property is located at 4580 Belt Line Road, which is the at the southwest 
corner of Belt Line Road and East Beltwood Parkway. The site was developed in the late 1970’s 
with a 13,859 square foot multitenant structure. There are currently three businesses operating 
at the subject property, Toasted Yolk Café, FedEx, and Addison Point. This site is zoned Local 
Retail (LR) with a Special Use Permit (SUP) for two restaurants with the sale of alcohol for on-
premises consumption, via Ordinance Nos. 002-010 and O22-26.  
 
Toasted Yolk Café first opened in Addison in July 2023. It is a casual sit-down restaurant serving 
breakfast and lunch. The restaurant offers indoor and outdoor seating. The restaurant also offers 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption. The operating hours are 7:00 am – 3:00 pm, 
seven days a week.  
 
Proposed Plan: With this request, Toasted Yolk Café proposes to construct a new patio structure 
to cover their existing 632 square foot outdoor patio. The restaurant currently uses table umbrellas 
for shade. The patio structure will be open on all sides and have ceiling fans to make the dining 
experience more comfortable year-round. The patio is not proposed to have lights or a sound 
system. The patio space is currently delineated with a metal railing, which will remain. This 
proposal does not increase the usable square footage of the restaurant and therefore has no 
effect on the provided seating (100 indoor and 44 patio seats).  
 
Parking: There are no proposed modifications to the parking that was approved via SUP, 
Ordinance No. O22-26, which allows 96 parking spaces on site. The parking provided on site is 
appropriate given the existing mix of uses and business hours.   
 
Exterior Facades: There façade plan that was approved via SUP, Ordinance No. O22-26, will 
largely remain. This proposal includes the addition of a wood framed patio structure with metal 
decking over the existing outdoor patio area. The new structure will be affixed to the front façade 
and be open on all sides.  
 

https://thetoastedyolk.com/#:~:text=45,brunch%2C%20lunch%2C%20and%20drinks.


2 
 

 

Landscaping and Open Space: There are no proposed modifications to the landscape plan that 
was approved via SUP, Ordinance No. O22-26. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Staff supports the continued reinvestment at the subject property to create patio space that is 
more comfortable to patrons year-round. This request will have minimal impact on the site as the 
space is an existing uncovered patio. Additionally, the new patio structure will provide more 
architectural interest to the building façade.   
 
Staff recommends approval of the request.  
 





LEFT
TURN
ONLY

RIGHT
TURN
ONLY

LEF
T

TUR
N

ON
LY

ã
  

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

 CONCEPT PLAN
BLOCK A, TR 1

BELTWOOD BUSINESS PARK
THIRD INSTALLMENT

CASE #1853-SUP





SHEET:

T
H

E
 T

O
A

S
T

E
D

 Y
O

LK
 | 

P
at

io
 C

an
op

y
45

80
 B

el
tli

ne
 R

oa
d

A
dd

is
on

, T
ex

as
 7

50
01

20
24

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

 B
Y 

O
D

O
M

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, P
C

. U
N

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 U
SE

 O
R 

RE
PR

O
D

UC
TIO

N
 IS

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D

 W
ITH

O
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

FR
O

M
 O

D
O

M
 A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
, P

C

PROJECT:  1560.1223

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS         01.12.24

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

A
N

G
EL

A MARIE O
D

O
M

2 5 13 0

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

4877 PECAN RIDGE E
MOBILE, ALABAMA 36619

251-454-4407

PC.2
PATIO CANOPY

5PATIO SIDE ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

6CANOPY SECTION
3/4"=1'-0"7EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION

1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTED FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X10 FASCIA STAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE METAL DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X6 WOOD POST STAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 WOOD STAINED WOOD FRAMING BOLTED TO  SIDE OF 6X6 POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X3 FRAMING STAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTED FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE-RATED WOOD FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAILING SYSTEM



ORDINANCE NO. 022- 26

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE

COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE BY REPEALING ORDINANCE NO.

020-02AND GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR A RESTAURANT

AND FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR ON- PREMISES

CONSUMPTION FORTHE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4580 BELT LINE ROAD;

PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS

2, 000. 00)   FOR EACH OFFENSE;   PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE,

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on August 16, 2022, the Planning & Zoning
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit( Case

No. 1853- SUP)  for a restaurant and for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises

consumption at the property located at 4580 Belt Line Road( the" Subject Property"); and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is presently zoned Local Retail ( LR); and

WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in conformance with the adopted Comprehensive
Plan of the Town of Addison, as amended; and

WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant
information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this
amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF

ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and correct and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. Ordinance No. 020- 02 granting a Special Use Permit to Remington' s, shallbe
repealed in its entirety upon issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Subject Property in
conformance with this ordinance.

SECTION 3. A Special Use Permit authorizing a restaurant and authorizing the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on- premises consumption for the Subject Property, is hereby granted subject to the
following conditions:

a)   Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in
accordance with the site plan, landscape plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which
are attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.

b)   If any change in occupancy occurs at the retail space ( FedEx) prior to the adoption of

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case 1853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 1 of 11



the UDC, a use that requires less parking would be required for the Town to approve
re- occupancy of that space.

c)   The SUP granted herein for a restaurant and for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-

premises consumption, shall be limited to that particular area encompassing a total area
not to exceed 4, 593 square feet as designated on the final site plans attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

d)   No signs advertising sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted other than those
authorized under the Liquor Control Act of the State of Texas, and any sign ordinance
of the Town of Addison, Texas ( hereinafter" City").

e)    The sale of alcoholic beverages under this SUP shall be permitted in restaurants. For

the purposes of this ordinance, the term " restaurant" means an establishment which

receives at least sixty percent( 60%) of its gross revenues from the sale of food.

f)    Said establishment shall, upon request by the City, make available to the City or its
agents, during reasonable hours its bookkeeping records for inspection to ensure that
the conditions of subparagraph( d) above are being met.

g)   Any nonconforming use of the Subject Property that is not considered a legal
nonconforming use under the City' s Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance shall not be
permitted to receive a license or permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages.

h)   If the Subject Property is not used for the purposes for which said permit was granted
within one( 1) year after the adoption of this ordinance, the City Council may authorize
hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of zoning and repeal of the
Special Use Permit granted herein.

i)    If a license or permit to sell alcoholic beverages on the Subject Property is revoked,
terminated, or cancelled by any authority with jurisdiction over the same, the City
Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of
zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permit granted herein.

j)    The establishment shall not use the term" bar", " tavern", or any other terms or graphic
depictions that relate to the sale of alcoholic beverages on any signs visible from the
exterior of the premises.

SECTION 4. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms ofthis
ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set
in accordance with Chapter 1, Section 1- 7 of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison.

SECTION 5. It is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered in itsentirety,
as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or unconstitutional,

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case 1853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 2 of 11



then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not have adopted said
ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be unconstitutional or void.
SECTION 6. All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance be, and
the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and approval and

after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on this the
L

th

day of SEPTEMBER 2022

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

AMMO    /

oe Cho ayor

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Irma G. Parker, City Secretary Whitt L. Wyatt, City Attorney

Published in the Dallas Morning News 9/ 20/2022.

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 3 of 11



EXHIBIT A

i_  
11 1f       ,

1

1.      §
i

I 11 1 11Ii

a
tI i1 I      ,

s'  if

I l i
II

1r 1

l''
I'+' fes

k'.
r /

BELTWOOD PARKWAY EAST

is RP., 41

1

a

1!   0
a ! ; 1   -

A
z

t
3

t9('   
91 11 1 riii! 3ilig  ,,1

QX 4     '
fO 1:

11 I-   . 1 a 1

9 lac t Oti4 :-7-

zA-  
a

1  • 11i' I°
ri 1  < I

tart + +       
a € :',

2
x

33

y
CONCEPT PLAN1wwidd.. 0

9. 55 I ' I   : AD

aADDISOD  ... 

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Cafe) Page 4 of 11



EXHIBIT A

IL, 0001
Iiiiii II 1 ir i
i -

t el Pi
J  -    0 1

it
1

e dr ,    ;     , r

4       ,
t-, ----- r- rt, ) 1 r

r. 4.-, il rl r,

i 1

T,-'.   - _I  .    fl
te

if 51       .

1 1.•

1
1;

2:

4
i-,       

pi • -"
l- e i;    • 1.;*

1  ;_.; I 7.-    •• 1I...,   !;;;
A• R - 

7 •   , 3 7;  f i E 1,I. tt
7. i fi it

t.0 111
ii 111 Ili 1    •

ilr--' ..!-   ---'  J     .-.  4019

v '• I  \---  --,'       

a

I piif 111 ill( 1 Mil iill IN 1111 fl Rif 111 Mill , I       '-,::N1111011 iii11111111111ilid l'
Ilii I 11!  46   ..,°' ie i` t P•..‘/.

ot' ''' t iii / ili to  ' I i   ,- 

r1 ipi I- I IP sit ilri
ri,   i i '• 'r.'.. i 'I t4/ if I 11 ii il 11 iii Pi il 10111 111' 1 ' 

II '''   I2 lilliilii$ 1 ftp: 11 i! oil; ! lli   $ i•  I i
il ; 

1 $; i.  1 4 i ii I ri'     

1 H
11    ;

11111111i Ili! Ill itt III 111;
11. i',' l • ii1 1 1 i'  

111i
I l 11

1 I     $!...'
ii

1. 1....

1- ii i scAZAATic

i
lt-

r-P', f ifri il Toasted Yolk smr

1
A.,,, KAN

4560 BM L. a

g ' '  Adcinon TX 75001
r.•••••=:•. r..••.7,,r,

13

1 ,
I   ;

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 5 of 11



EXHIBIT A

T

1

1

C

A

C

A

3I E:-     
e]   °    

2 of      _ 
a

I
6" 8

a

ail.      '
rel       

9 pp

T

if    ,_)
1 111-11  ,: i l

ii ic0'
FF(

F:

Jiibkt2
THE TOASTED YYOLK CAFE- ADDISON, TX ci i,    ljF

1 : 1- 4
7,1 .

Tx

1 i; 1111
i

4
i:.

t

I
s

ij  i F

b o ilii i.

ii
i l

l, l ill di

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case 1853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 6 of 11



EXHIBIT A

o '*.

V

Q 4
1

1\

I

idMM

At
F

I

1
1! i

sr",

l

k
I

c-i
1

Alla.    
l-;rt

x
C

x

2,    4, AO:
c.,  

I     --    -, -
n

4,),
a.       f_, ..,..  r

i
E-

I11
g

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Cafe) Page 7 of 11



EXHIBIT A

t       ' 

Nr  ?
3'

r

I

a

a

i     
1

l

1
j

moi)
II

1--.-

1 -

III

vim

I-
I

1

l

fail th

xti.

O

C

Y 1

f

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Paec 8 of 11



EXHIBIT A

4

111S
I

x u

o

C

a

0

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case 1853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Pace 9 of 11



EXHIBIT A

criQ
I

1

Z

r-

40\\

t1/

r--

m

im

m

m

O

n

aN

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case 1853- SUP/4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Cafe) Page 10 of 11



EXHIBIT A

a

C

a

O

I

1

X

A

O

m

N

O

O

m
O

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 022- 26

Case I 853- SUP/ 4580 Belt Line Road( Toasted Yolk Café) Page 11 of 11



   

Planning & Zoning Commission 5.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite
410A, that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance No.
O23-03, to allow a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for
on-premises consumption. Case 1922-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A
(Landmark Grill). 

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval. 

Attachments
1922-SUP Staff Report 
1922-SUP Letter of Intent 
1922-SUP Plans 



1922-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1922-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A (Landmark). Hold 
a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Special Use 
Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A, that is currently 
zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance No. O23-03, to allow a restaurant 
with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 

 



 

 

 

September 17, 2024 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1922-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A 
(Landmark) 

LOCATION:     5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for 
on-premises consumption. (Application Date: 
07/23/2024) 

 
APPLICANT:  Shaul Sultan, JS Capital Addison, LLC 

 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The subject property is located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 410A. The proposed 
restaurant would occupy a currently vacant suite within Village on the Parkway, generally situated 
at the southeast corner of Belt Line Road and the Dallas North Tollway. The center is zoned 
Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. O12-002, and as amended by Ordinance No. O23-
03.  
 
Landmark is a full-service restaurant offering food and entertainment. The concept first originated 
in 2013 in Fort Worth, TX. The Addison restaurant would be the second location. The restaurant’s 
menu offers American favorites like burgers, flatbreads, and wings. The bar will provide a variety 
of cocktails, wine, and beer. Customers can also enjoy entertainment, including a mechanical bull 
and arcade games.  
 
The restaurant proposes to utilize the existing 3,725 square foot suite, plus a 1,450 square foot 
building addition, within Block 400 at Village on the Parkway. The new building addition will occupy 
the existing sidewalk and 4 parking spaces. The proposed hours of operation are 11:00am – 
2:00am, seven days a week. The restaurant proposes to offer alcohol sales for on-premises 
consumption.  
 
The PD Ordinance allows restaurants with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption through the approval of an SUP. The proposed use complies with the site 
development standards associated with these ordinances.  
 
Proposed Plan: With this request, Landmark proposes to remodel the existing 3,725 square foot 
suite and expand the restaurant with a new 1,450 square foot building addition. The building 
addition will significantly change the exterior appearance of the suite. The proposed restaurant 
will provide indoor seating for approximately 186 individuals. The interior floor plan is comprised 
of a kitchen, service areas, a bar, and dining area with table, booth, and bar seating. The 
restaurant will utilize the solid waste facilities within the existing service yard, east of the suite.  

https://www.landmarkbars.com/


2 
 

 

Parking: PD, Ordinance No. O23-03, identifies a parking ratio of 1 space for each 225 square feet 
for all uses (except theaters) within Village on the Parkway. The parking requirements for a theater 
is 1 space for each 3 seats. The center currently requires a total of 2,130 parking spaces.  
 
The total, approved parking to be provided within the center is 2,260 spaces (1,638 surface 
spaces and 622 garage spaces). This includes the redevelopment and site improvements within 
Block 900 of Village on the Parkway, which is currently under construction (approved via 
Ordinance No. O23-03).  
 
With this request, 4 parking spaces are proposed to be removed to accommodate the building 
addition. The additional gross square footage of the restaurant will also increase the parking 
demand by 14 spaces. This request would result in 2,256 spaces provided on site with a minimum 
parking requirement of 2,144. The site would continue to exceed the parking requirement. 
 
Exterior Facades: The applicant is proposed a 1,450 square foot building addition that will extend 
toward the west, occupying existing surface parking. The primary entrance will continue to be 
located on the west façade. The new building addition will also accommodate a covered walkway 
to further enhance the pedestrian experience. The proposed façade materials include brick, wood, 
stucco, and metal accents.  
 
Landscaping and Open Space: There are minor modifications proposed to the landscaping 
surrounding the exterior of the suite. The existing shrubs near the front of the suite are proposed 
to be removed to accommodate the building addition. To replace the shrubs, a new planting bed 
is proposed to be located along the southern wall of the building addition. To further enhance the 
façade, faux plant material is proposed throughout the covered walkway. The request does not 
include the removal of trees.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Landmark will continue to expand the restaurant and entertainment offerings at Village on the 
Parkway. It will also enhance the overall appearance and fill a currently vacant suite. Continued 
reinvestment and new concepts further promote Village on the Parkway as a restaurant and 
entertainment destination within the region.  
 
Staff recommends approval of these requests. 
 
 



 
 

Concept Letter of Intent 
 

Landmark is a casual neighborhood restaurant and bar concept that embodies a laid-back, 
welcoming atmosphere where locals can gather, relax, and enjoy good company. The restaurant 
focuses on creating a comfortable and inviting environment with: 

• Casual Vibe: Landmark offers a relaxed, unpretentious setting that appeals to a broad 
audience, from regulars to newcomers. 

• Neighborhood Focus: It’s designed to be a go-to spot for people in the community, 
making it a central hub for socializing and unwinding. 

• Accessible Menu: The menu typically includes a variety of drinks, including classic and 
craft cocktails, beers, and a selection of americana favorites catering to diverse tastes. 

• Entertainment: Landmark often features entertainment options such as live music, trivia 
nights, and sports viewing events, creating an engaging and dynamic experience for 
guests. 

Landmark is essentially the kind of place where people can come as they are, whether for a lunch 
meeting, quick drink after work, a night out with friends, or to catch a game. It's designed to be a 
cornerstone of the neighborhood, offering something for everyone. 

The first Landmark Bar & Kitchen restaurant opened in 2013 in Fort Worth, TX and has 
continued to be a favorite for locals and business travelers. 

Please check out www.LandmarkBars.com to learn more about the concept. 
 
 

Concept Info: 
Hours of Operations: Daily from 11am – 2am 
Employees: 40-50 
Sample Food Menu: CLICK HERE 
Sample Drink Menu: CLICK HERE 
Executive Chef: Paul Niekrasz( previously with HG Sply Co, Restaurants America, Fat Rabbit, 
Foxtrot)  
General Manager: Aaron Latus( previously with Pappasitos, Pappas Bros. Steakhouse, 
Pappadeux) 
 
 

 

http://www.landmarkbars.com/
https://www.landmarkbars.com/_files/ugd/c2e2f9_3e0dbf729c4a4c7e814220cd0898ce75.pdf
https://www.landmarkbars.com/_files/ugd/c2e2f9_85518adde81d4268920742630322f53e.pdf


0 80' 160' 320'

ZONING: LR 419

RESTAURANT

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.2

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.3

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.1

NOT IN SCOPE

1" 2" 4"

scale:  1" = 80'-0"

M
O

NTFO
RT DRIVE

BELT LINE ROAD

DA
LL

AS
 P

AR
KW

AY

AC
CE

SS
 R

O
AD

D
AL

LA
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

AC
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD

9,182 SF
(UPPER
FLOOR)

EXIST. PARKING GARAGE
5 LEVELS -  622 SPACES

M
O

N
TF

O
R

T 
D

R
IV

E

BLOCK 100BLOCK 200

BLOCK 300

BLOCK 400
BLOCK 500

BLOCK 600

BLOCK 700
BLOCK 800

BLOCK 1,000

///
///

///
///

DA
LL

AS
   

 P
AR

KW
AY

15

10

10

20

40

40

6

19

9

13

3

23 23

6

7 17

8

10
75

73

69

17

16 6

5

14

29

05

21

18
22

22

22

2626
23

3

20

16

35

35

23

23

33
26

17
14

22

2322
19

23

30

29
11

10

44

9

32

6

4

2

24

30 29 28 27
26

20

TOTAL
45,658  SFBLOCK 900

23

5
37

4

64

4

5

5

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

01PROPOSED SITE PLAN

a. “Any revision to this plan will require Town approval
and will require revisions to any corresponding plans to
avoid conflicts between plans.”
b.“Open storage, where permitted, shall be screened in
accordance with Town regulations.”
c.“Buildings with an aggregate sum of 0 square feet or
greater on a lot shall have an automatic fire sprinkler
system installed throughout all structures. Alternative fire
protection measures may be approved by the Fire
Marshal.”
d. “All signage is subject to Town approval via a Sign
Permit.”
e. “All fences and retaining walls shall be shown on the
site plan and are subject to Building Inspection Division
approval.”
f. “This plan conforms with design standards included in
the Town of Addison Transportation Plan, Water System
Requirements, Waste Water System Requirements, and
Drainage Criteria Manual.”

Note: "Handicap parking is w will be provided in
accordance with ADA standards.”

General Notes:

1. The purpose of this new special use permit
Case No. 1922-SUP application is to allow for
the possession, storage, retail sale and
on-premise consumption of alcoholic beverages
(beer, wine, and mixed beverages) in
conjunction with a restaurant.

2. ALL OF HAWKERS IS NOT IN CONTRACT
AND THERE IS NO CONSTRUCTION TO THIS
SUITE OR ANY OTHERS EXCEPT FOR THE
SUITE SHOWN IN THIS PROPOSED NEW
LAYOUT AND EXTENSION.

EXISTING PARKING COUNT

EXISTING REQUIRED PARKING:
2,130 (1,699 SPACES FOR
RETAIL/RESTAURANT & 428 SPACES
FOR THEATER

EXISTING APPROVED PARKING: 2,260

TOTAL EXISTING SQUARE FOOTAGE: 382,710 W/ PATIOS

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT
ADDED SQUARE FOOTAGE: 1,367

NUMBER OF NEW REQUIRED SPACES: 14

PROPOSED NEW TOTAL SQUARE
FOOTAGE:

384,077

PROPOSED NEW REQUIRED PARKING: 2,144

NEW PROPOSED PROVIDED EXISTING
PARKING:

2,256

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION/CONSTRUCTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'-0" ADA COMPLIANT PUBLIC SIDEWALK SHOWN HATCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUITE 410A & 410B COMBINING INTO ONE SUITE 410- LOCATION OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RELOCATED ADA PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: BASED OFF OF EXISTING BASED OFF OF EXISTING SITE PLAN PROVIDED BY PROPERTY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES



0 80' 160' 320'

1" 2" 4"

scale:  1" = 80'-0"

?

D
A

LL
A

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

BELT LINE ROAD

M
O

N
TFO

R
T

D
R

IV
E

W

EE

S

WW

S

S

W

E

S

E

E

F

F

E

W W

E

E

E

E W W

E

S

W

E E

W
W

W

E

E

E

E

W W W

E

E

GTGT

EE

E

E

E
E

E

EE

E

S

WW
E

E
E

E

GT

E

GT
E
E

G
G

E

GT

GT

E

E

GT

GT

U

E

U

G

G

GT
GT

E
E

E
E

GT

GT

G
G

GT

GT E

E

E
E

GTGT

G

E
E

E
E

G

GT
GTGT

E GT GT

E E E E
G G

E

WWW

W

E E

E

E

E

E

W

E

W

E

W

W

W

U
E

G
G
G
G
G

E

EEE
EE
E
EE

EE

E
E

E

GT

GT

E

W

GT

GT

E

W
W

E

EEEEGGE

G

E
E

E E

E

E

E

W

W W
E

W
W

E

S

E

E

E

E

GT

GT

G

E

GT

GT

GT GTGTGT

W

W

XX

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
XX

XX
XX

X
X

X
X

X
XX

XX
XXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX
XX

X

X
X

X

E

D

W

D

E

D

GT GT GT

GT GT GT

W

T
T

D
T

T

W
W

E

T F

E
E

E

S

S

E

S

E

E

W

S

S

TR

F

TV

F

W

S

S

EE

E

S

D

E

TV

W

W

TV

T

WW

W

GT

G
G

E

E EE E E

E

T

E

E

T

T F
INLET

IN
LE

T

X

X

X

X

E
G

E

T T

G

W

EEEEEG

W

E

S

W

G

GT GT
GT

W
E

T

W

WW
W

E E E E GGG

S

GTGT

E
E

G

T

E

E

T

W

W

W

S

W

S

W

INLET

INLET

IN
LET

IN
LET

INLET INLET INLET

INLET

IN
LE

T

IN
LE

T

IN
LE

T

IN
LE

T

X

X

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL FL FL FL
FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FLFL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FLFL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL
FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL
FLFLFLFL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FLFL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL
X

X
XXX

X

X

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE OHE OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
H

E

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
H

E

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

FL

FL

E
E

E
E

G

GT
GTGT

E GT GT

E E E E
G G

E

E E

E

E

E

W

W W

X

X

FL

FL FL FL FL

FLFLFLFL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL

FL
FL

FLFLFL

FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL

FL

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWW

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWW

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

W

W W

W

W

W W

W

W

EXISTING CANOPY TREE (8"
CAL. MIN. 14'-16' TALL)
(LIVE OAK, BALD CYPRESS,
CHINKAPIN OAK, RED OAK)

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN PAVEMENT

EXISTING LANDSCAPE SITE AREA
(LAWN OR MIXED PLANTING)

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED
(SYMBOL SIZE VARIES BY CANOPY SIZE)

EXISTING TREE TO BE PRESERVED
(SYMBOL SIZE VARIES BY CANOPY SIZE)

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EXISTING ORNAMENTAL TREE
(2.5" CAL. MIN)
(DESERT WILLOW, TEXAS REDBUD
(8'-10' TALL MIN), CRAPE MYRTLE
(6'-8' TALL MIN)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

EXISTING DECOMPOSED GRANITE

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

·ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WILL BE IRRIGATED BY A FULLY
AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. A CODE COMPLIANT
IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE INSTALLED THAT CONFORMS
WITH INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

IRRIGATION NOTES

·EACH LARGE TREE WILL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM SOIL
DEPTH OF 40 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE AREA = 83.25cuft.)·EACH LARGE SHRUB OR SMALL TREE WILL BE INSTALLED
WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 30 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE
AREA = 62.5cuft.)

SOIL NOTES

·PROPOSED TREE LOCATIONS CAN BE ADJUSTED OR EXISTING TREES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
WORK ONLY  REMOVED BEYOND LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH THE APPROVAL OF
THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION OR DIRECTOR'S DESIGNEE. IN THE EVENT
EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES OF ANY KIND, TRANSFORMERS, OR GRADE ISSUES CAUSE
SUCH LOCATIONS TO BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE TREES LONG TERM GROWTH AND WELFARE.

PLANTING LOCATION NOTES

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

1

2

3

100LO
BBY

103

RO
O

M
FIRE RISER

102

RO
O

M

ELECT / PHO
NE

  S-001

STAIR #1

  S-002

STAIR #2

PE-1ELEV #1
PASS

EVERGREEN SCREENING SHRUB
PLANTING AREA (36" HT. AT TIME OF
PLANTING, 5 GAL MIN, FULL BODIED)
(DWARF WAX MYRTLE, TEXAS SAGE,
NANDINA, JUNIPER)

EXISTING LANDSCAPE SITE AREA

EXISTING LANDSCAPE SITE AREA
(LAWN - BUFFALO, ZOYSIA, BERMUDA)

(MIXED PLANTING - NATIVE OR ADAPTED
SHRUBS OR GROUNDCOVER)

PROPOSED NEW PEDESTRIAN PAVEMENT

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE SITE AREA
(MIXED PLANTING - NATIVE OR ADAPTED
SHRUBS OR GROUNDCOVER)

AREA

NIC

NIC

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

01PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: BASED OFF OF EXISTING BASED OFF OF EXISTING LANDSCAPE PLAN PROVIDED BY PROPERTY OWNER.



Co2

K-2035-8PINOIRLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

M P S

18
x2

8
P U M P S

01  FLOOR PLAN

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

General Notes:

1. AIR/FLY FANS TO BE PROVIDED AT ALL
EXTERIOR OPENING WINDOW SYSTEM;
TYP.

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. GLASS

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTER

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. GLASS

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTER

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
TS14BLW

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. GLASS

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTER

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BAR

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
G

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FC-3-1620-18RL&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=fc_3_4comp.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0231&R=TS&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=B-0231.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
TS14BLW

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22346ba7-9c8f-4cc8-86b5-470dfc5767bb&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS18LS&R=PC&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=ub_storagebin_liquor_2009-03.pdf
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. GLASS

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTER

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0cd063c0-4773-48df-8630-fc86c9af667e&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
TS14BLW

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bcf177ba-8571-4f59-869a-0150d332f7dc&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc017643-9560-4087-bd67-33a6a1366240&itype=spec&nickname=PC
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=50bb98fb-411a-47ca-b69b-985b85f234ea&itype=spec&nickname=CI
AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=bf0fa733-ab79-49d7-964c-7998a9d38dd2&itype=spec&nickname=LA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=HS-5&R=KR&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:4&P=2.1.pdf
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1177e6e1-42ba-4047-8c5a-659806f6ca17&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=4784e2e7-ecc8-442f-837c-a80a7d112369&itype=spec&nickname=HA
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=1fcff9da-99f5-4386-8400-8deeeca6bfd6&itype=spec&nickname=TF
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=625c167b-f4c8-48ea-ae5e-654c4f97237c&itype=spec&nickname=BN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=22c4d83f-99b9-42a8-a83b-563f9189024f&itype=spec&nickname=AM
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=f019a1f9-9aa8-4aea-8fbe-dad75a1ce271&itype=spec&nickname=MN
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR IN

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR OUT

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=KM-1900SAH&R=HA&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=KM-1900S_H(3)-July202015.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=FRG-48&R=AD&TID=Trial-U---8742768&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:73&P=floortroughs.pdf
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
https://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=cc731054-4406-4b86-b106-c5ee033fd3af&itype=spec&nickname=AD
AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK UP LINE

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=0fd163ec-f9b2-41f9-8851-5553aaa04f58&itype=spec&nickname=AD
AutoCAD SHX Text
BEERCOOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
http://kcl5.kclcad.com/ImageHandler.ashx?mediaid=09b983aa-0cff-4837-843d-6283af09456c&itype=spec&nickname=IM
AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE/TV WALL/OR GAME AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,932 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY UNCONCENTRATED (TABLES AND CHAIRS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
918 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EGRESS CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED BOOTH SEATING OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(118'/2' PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(918 G.S.F/200 SF. PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
114 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA SUMMARY BY OCCUPANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OCCUPANCY INTERIOR=

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM EGRESS REQUIRED=

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(No. OF OCCUPANTS X .15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS PROVIDED =

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING GROSS SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
795 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,175 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT IN BOOTH SEATING LENGTH TOTAL (224 SQ FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1,932 N.S.F/15 SF. PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
356 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(356 G.S.F/200 SF. PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
215 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(114 G.S.F/300 SF. PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULL RIDING MACHINE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULL RIDINGOPERATORAREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN/SELFIE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCADE GAME AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADA STRIPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADA PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADA PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCADE/GAMING OCCUPANCY LOAD=

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11 G.S.F/471 SF. PER OCCUPANT)=

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCADES/GAMING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
471 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO FENCE AND FENCE SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'W PUBLIC SIDEWALK SHOWN HATCHED; TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW COVERED SIDEWALK STRUCTURAL BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTER BOXES W/FAUX PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYSICAL SEATS PROVIDED:       186186

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO (NIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL AS SCHEDULEDEXISTING WALL TO REMAINNEW LOW WALL



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

01  WEST ELEVATION- IN FRONT OF COVERED SIDEWALK

02  WEST ELEVATION- ACTUAL BUILDING WEST FACE











AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" I-BEAM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WOOD PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING W/ RECLAIMED WOOD ON UNDERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIFOLDING WINDOW SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WOOD PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" I-BEAM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-GROUND LANDSCAPING "Exterior planting shall be free of void spaces, live and vigorously growing. The irrigation system should be fully functional."

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SLAB FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET 6" I-BEAM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SLAB FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED UPLIGHT ABOVE STEEL I-BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE OTHER:  724 SQ FT724 SQ FTFACADE MASONRY:  424 SQ FT424 SQ FTWINDOWS:    263 SQ FT263 SQ FTDOORS     52 SQ FT  52 SQ FT TOTAL FACADE:  1,463 SQ FT1,463 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUX GREENERY @ FRONT OF COVERED SIDEWALK FACADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-GROUND LANDSCAPING "Exterior planting shall be free of void spaces, live and vigorously growing. The irrigation system should be fully functional."

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE PLAN NOTESThis Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All building plans require review and approval by Development Services.All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the Zoning OrdinanceWhen permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the buildingAll signage areas and locations are subject to approval by Development ServicesRoof access shall be provided internally,unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

01  SOUTH ELEVATION

02  NORTH ELEVATION











AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WOOD PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SKYLIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" I-BEAM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED BRICK VENEER W/ LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LIGHT GREY STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" I-BEAM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STANDING SEAM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SKYLIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE OTHER:  724 SQ FT724 SQ FTFACADE MASONRY:  424 SQ FT424 SQ FTWINDOWS:    263 SQ FT263 SQ FTDOORS     52 SQ FT  52 SQ FT TOTAL FACADE:  1,463 SQ FT1,463 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-GROUND LANDSCAPING "Exterior planting shall be free of void spaces, live and vigorously growing. The irrigation system should be fully functional."

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED BRICK VENEER W/ LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE PLAN NOTESThis Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All building plans require review and approval by Development Services.All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the Zoning OrdinanceWhen permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the buildingAll signage areas and locations are subject to approval by Development ServicesRoof access shall be provided internally,unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO PART OF
THESE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS

MAYBE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY

WORK, OTHER THEN THE SPECIFIC
PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN
PREPARED, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT
OR DESIGNER.

SUITE 410

5100 BELT LINE ROAD,
ADDISON, TEXAS 75254

LOT 1, BLOCK A/8170
PARKWAY PLACE ADDITION NO. 2

VOLUME 71097, PAGE 2205
LOT 2A, OF LOTS 1A, 1B, AND 2A

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

EXISTING LAND USE: SHOPPING CENTER
LOT AREA: 1,376,833 SQ. FT.
BUILDING SQ FT: 5,395 SQ. FT.

(EXTERIOR FOOT PRINT)
SPRINKLED: SPRINKLED
ZONING EXISTING USE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING HEIGHT: SEE DRAWING
PATIO SQ. FT. NA

09-02-24

01  WEST ENTRY ELEVATION A











02  WEST ENTRY ELEVATION A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWKERS EXIT DOOR AROUND CORNER FROM COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING BEHIND RAILING FOR FULL SIDEWALK ACCESS AND EGRESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: RENDERINGS ARE CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS ARE CONCEPTUAL CONCEPTUAL ONLY.  NOT ALL ITEMS DEPICTED ARE .  NOT ALL ITEMS DEPICTED ARE 100% TRUE TO REALITY OR ARE 100% TRUE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS, AS THESE ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT AND CONCEPT UNDERSTANDING ONLY..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/02/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922-SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB DIVISION NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION TO AN EXISTING BUILDING AND INTERIOR REMODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO STUDIO DESIGNS408 FOREST LANE GUN BARREL CITY, TEXAS 75156TEL: 469-595-1791CONTACT: HEATHER SMITHHSMITH@HALOSTUDIODESIGNS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS MACINTOSHT: 817-247-4878momac500@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFREDO CERVANTES4661 Thanksgiving LnPlano, Texas 75024Tel: 972-408-6620Fax:972-491-9870dr.ac@alpha-c-eng.comwww.alphac-engineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOICE ENGINEERINGTEL: (972) 358-7732CONTACT: JARRET RICEjarret@choice.engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOP Partners LLC5001 Spring Valley RoadSuite 450EDallas, TX 75244jason.jones@voppartners.com214-334-3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAUL SULTAN5609 SMU BLVD; SUITE 102Dallas, TX 75206(832)638-3378

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE PLAN NOTESThis Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All building plans require review and approval by Development Services.All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the Zoning OrdinanceWhen permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the buildingAll signage areas and locations are subject to approval by Development ServicesRoof access shall be provided internally,unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS



   

Planning & Zoning Commission 6.        
Meeting Date: 09/17/2024  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732,
that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance No.
O23-03, to allow a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for
on-premises consumption. Case 1923-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732
(Nouveau).

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
1923-SUP Staff Report 
1923-SUP Letter of Intent 
1923-SUP Plans 



1923-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1923-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732 (Nouveau). Hold a 
public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Special Use 
Permit (SUP) for property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732, that is currently 
zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance No. O23-03, to allow a restaurant 
with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 

 



 

 

 

September 17, 2024 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1923-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732 
(Nouveau) 

LOCATION:     5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for 
on-premises consumption. (Application Date: 
08/12/2024) 

 
APPLICANT:  Kwame Richards, Nouveau Noir, LLC 

 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The subject property is located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 732. The proposed 
restaurant would occupy a currently vacant suite within Village on the Parkway, generally situated 
at the southeast corner of Belt Line Road and the Dallas North Tollway. The space was formerly 
occupied by restaurant, Dream Café, which was approved via SUP, Ordinance No. 011-065. The 
center is zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. O12-002, and as amended by 
Ordinance No. O23-03.  
 
Nouveau is a full-service restaurant serving brunch, lunch and dinner. The concept originated in 
2019 and has since expanded. The Addison restaurant would be Nouveau’s third location and 
first in Texas. The existing restaurants are located in Georgia. The restaurant’s menu offers 
southern inspired comfort food, and the bar will provide a variety of cocktails, wine, and beer. 
 
The restaurant proposes to utilize an existing 3,984 square foot space within Block 700 at Village 
on the Parkway. The space, Suite 732, was formerly used as a restaurant, however it has 
remained vacant for several years. The restaurant will include an existing 600 square foot patio 
space situated at the entrance of the suite. Nouveau proposes to offer alcohol sales for on-
premises consumption.  
 
The PD Ordinance allows restaurants with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption through the approval of an SUP. The proposed use complies with the site 
development standards associated with these ordinances.  
 
Proposed Plan: With this request, Nouveau proposes utilize the existing 3,984 square foot suite. 
The applicant has proposed some interior modifications; however, the suite layout will largely 
remain as is. This suite has an existing 600 square foot patio space that is separated from the 
public realm by an existing metal fence, which is proposed to remain. The proposed restaurant 
will provide indoor seating for approximately 77 individuals. The interior floor plan is comprised of 

https://library.municode.com/tx/addison/munidocs/munidocs?nodeId=15e31da002056
https://nouveaubar.com/


2 
 

 

a kitchen, service areas, a bar, and dining area with table, booth, and bar seating. The restaurant 
will utilize the solid waste facilities within the existing service yard, east of the suite.  
 
Parking: PD, Ordinance No. O23-03, identifies a parking ratio of 1 space for each 225 square feet 
for all uses (except theaters) within Village on the Parkway. The parking requirements for a theater 
is 1 space for each 3 seats. The center currently requires a total of 2,130 parking spaces.  
 
The total, approved parking to be provided within the center is 2,260 spaces (1,638 surface 
spaces and 622 garage spaces). This includes the redevelopment and site improvements within 
Block 900 of Village on the Parkway, which is currently under construction (approved via 
Ordinance No. O23-03). This request does not modify any of the existing parking. The proposal 
is in compliance with the parking requirements.  
 
Exterior Facades: The applicant is not proposing modifications to the existing building façade. It 
is the intent for the façade to remain as is with minor cosmetic enhancements including paint and 
restaurant signage, which is reviewed via the sign permitting processes.  
 
Landscaping and Open Space: There are no modifications proposed to the existing landscape 
plan approved via PD, Ordinance No. O23-03. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Nouveau will continue to expand the restaurant offerings at Village on the Parkway. It will also fill 
a currently vacant suite that was formerly used as a restaurant. The proposal does not include 
site modifications, therefore, is unlikely to have a significant impact on the center.  
 
Staff recommends approval of these requests. 
 
 



 

Aug 12, 2024

ATTN: Lesley Nyp  
Director of Development & Neighborhood Services  

Re: Letter of Intent for Special Use Permit - Nouveau Noir Bar & Grill 

Dear Ms. Nyp,

I am writing on behalf of Nouveau Noir to formally express our intent to apply for a Special Use 
Permit for our restaurant, located at 5100 Beltline Rd, Suite 732. Our goal is to bring a unique 
dining and entertainment experience to the Addison community, one that aligns with the vibrant 
and diverse culture of the area.

Nouveau Noir was founded on principles of faith, hard work, and a commitment to excellence. 
Our restaurant offers an upscale environment with a dynamic atmosphere, featuring a lively bar 
area and a serene, elegant main dining space. Our vision is to create a venue that not only serves 
great food and drinks but also becomes a cornerstone of the community. 

We believe that Addison is the perfect location for our next chapter. The welcoming nature of the 
community and the need for venues that showcase the true character of the city make it an ideal 
fit for our concept. We are excited about the opportunity to contribute to the growth and vibrancy 
of the area.

We look forward to discussing our application further and working closely with you to secure the 
necessary permits to bring Nouveau Noir to Addison.
We are confident that Nouveau Noir will be a valuable addition to Addison, offering a unique and 
enriching experience for residents and visitors. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Sincerely,

Ebony Austin  
Owner  
Nouveau Noir

Mobile User



x
x

x

A.300

Floor Plan,
Finish Schedule,
Kitchen Equipment
Schedule

NUWFORM, LLC  |  1415 Hwy 85 North
Suite 310-290  |  Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
p/ 404.232.0399  |  e/ nuwform@gmail.com

CONSULTANTS:

PROJECT:

SHEET NUMBER:

TITLE:

Date:

Project Number:

Scale:

Drawn:

Checked:

Profile:

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Revisions

Revisions

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
NUWFORM, L.L.C.  REPRODUCTION OR REUSE
IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

04.26.2024

TA

KR

As Noted

5100 BELT LINE RD
SUITE 732
DALLAS, TX 75254

CONTACT:

Kwame Richards
470.213.6320

NOUVEAU Bar + Grill

----

RESTAURANT:

VOP Partners, LLC.
5100 Belt Line Road
Suite 704
Addison, TX  75254
214-334-3560

Owner / Applicant:

EXISTING SITE PLAN
0 80' 160' 320'

LOCATION KEY:

SITE

1" 2" 4"

scale:  1" = 80'-0"

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES:

Any revision to this plan will require
Town approval and will require revisions
to any corresponding plans to avoid
conflicts between plans.

Open storage, where permitted, shall be
screened in accordance with the Zoning
Ordinance.

Buildings with an aggregate sum of 500
square feet or greater on a lot shall have
automatic fire sprinklers installed
throughout all structures.  Alternative
fire protection measures may be
approved by the Fire Department.

All signage is subject to Town approval.

All fences and retaining walls shall be
shown on the site plan and are subject
to the Building Inspection Division
approval.

GFF Architects, Inc.
2808 Fairmount Street
Suite 300
Dallas, TX  75204
214-303-1500

Architect:

M
O

NTFO
RT DRIVE

BELT LINE ROAD

DA
LL

AS
 P

AR
KW

AY

AC
CE

SS
 R

O
AD

D
AL

LA
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

AC
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD

9,182 SF
(UPPER
FLOOR)

EXIST. PARKING GARAGE
5 LEVELS -  622 SPACES

M
O

N
TF

O
R

T 
D

R
IV

E

BLOCK 100BLOCK 200

BLOCK 300

BLOCK 400

BLOCK 500
BLOCK 600

BLOCK 700BLOCK 800

BLOCK 900

BLOCK 1,000

///
///

///
///

BELT    LINE    ROAD

DA
LL

AS
   

 P
AR

KW
AY

BOLLARD BOLLARD

15

10

10

20

40

40

6

19

9

13

3

23 23

6

7 17

8

10
75

73

69

17

16 6

5

14

29
13

21

18
22

22

22

2626
23

3

20

16

35

35

23

23

33
26

17
14

22

2322
19

23

29

11

10

44

9

32

6

4

2

24

30 29 28 27
26

5

20

36

30

23

8
13 29

5

32

27

ZONING: LR 419
RESTAURANT

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.2

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.3

OAKS NORTH-WEST No.1

NOT IN SCOPE

TOTAL
45,658  SF

BELT LINE ROAD

BLOCK 700

BLOCK 900

NO PARKING

NO PARKING

NO PARKING

VAN

19

23

30

29

11

6

4

2

28

5
37

3
64

5

5

20

18
22

scale:  1" = 80'-0"



A.500

Furniture Plan

NUWFORM, LLC  |  1415 Hwy 85 North
Suite 310-290  |  Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
p/ 404.232.0399  |  e/ nuwform@gmail.com

CONSULTANTS:

PROJECT:

SHEET NUMBER:

TITLE:

Date:

Project Number:

Scale:

Drawn:

Checked:

Profile:

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Revisions

Revisions

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
NUWFORM, L.L.C.  REPRODUCTION OR REUSE
IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

04.26.2024

TA

KR

As Noted

5100 BELT LINE RD
SUITE 732
DALLAS, TX 75254

CONTACT:

Kwame Richards
470.213.6320

NOUVEAU Bar + Grill

----

RESTAURANT:



DOOR #1 - EXISTING

HARDWARE - DOOR #1

EXISTING FRONT ENTRY STOREFRONT DOOR

DOOR

HARDWARE

EXISTING REAR DOOR ELEVATION

LS.100

AREA

DINING / BAR

BAR SERVICE COUNTER

KITCHEN

COOLER / FREEZER

CLOSET

TOTAL

OCCUPANT LOAD PER IBC 1004.5

AREA (SF)

 1,500

239

855

99

109

2,802

OCCUPANT LOAD FACTOR
(SF/PERSON)

15 NET

200 GROSS

200 GROSS

300 GROSS

300 GROSS

OCCUPANT LOAD FACTOR
(PERSONS)

100

1

4

0

0

105

LEGEND:

TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD

NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED
(36" WIDE DOOR LEAFS)

EXIT WIDTH

VERTICAL COMPONENT (N/A)

HORIZONTAL COMPONENT

MINIMUM CLEAR DOOR WIDTH

MINIMUM STAIR WIDTH (N/A)

MIN. CORRIDOR WIDTH

MIN. CORRIDOR HEIGHT

MAX. DISTANCE TO EXITS

 105

 2

         32 INCHES TOTAL

 .3"/OCC

 .2"/OCC

 32"

 44"

 36"

 7'-0"

 250'-0"

        NFPA

      1004

      1005

      1005

      1005

      1005

      1005

      1009

      1005

      1003

      1017

REF. CODE

  1004.5

  1005.3.2

  1005.2

  1005.3.1

  1005.3.2

  1005.7.1

  1009.3.2

    1005.1

    1003.3.1

    1017.2 AUTOMATIC
FIRE SUPPRESSION SYS.

MEANS OF EGRESS PER IFC

Life Safety Plan

(NOTE: RESTROOMS AND HALL/CORRIDOR SPACE NOT INCLUDED IN OCCUPANT TOTAL)

DEAD END
NOT EXCEED

20'

GROUP A - MEANS OF EGRESS TABLE 1104.18

IFC - COMMON PATH OF EGRESS 1104.18

NUWFORM, LLC  |  1415 Hwy 85 North
Suite 310-290  |  Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
p/ 404.232.0399  |  e/ nuwform@gmail.com

CONSULTANTS:

PROJECT:

SHEET NUMBER:

TITLE:

Date:

Project Number:

Scale:

Drawn:

Checked:

Profile:

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Revisions

Revisions

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
NUWFORM, L.L.C.  REPRODUCTION OR REUSE
IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

04.26.2024

TA

KR

As Noted

5100 BELT LINE RD
SUITE 732
DALLAS, TX 75254

CONTACT:

Kwame Richards
470.213.6320

NOUVEAU Bar + Grill

----

RESTAURANT:

05.28.24Town of Addison Plan Review


	Agenda
	AI 5554 Minutes from August 20, 2024
	       ATT_Minutes of the August 20, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
	AI 5559 Replat for Greenhill School (R2024-02)
	       ATT_R2024-02 Staff Report
	       ATT_R2024-02 Replat
	AI 5558 SUP for Hachi (1920-SUP)
	       ATT_1920-SUP Staff Report
	       ATT_1920-SUP Letter of Intent
	       ATT_1920-SUP Plans
	AI 5555 SUP Amend. for Toasted Yolk (1921-SUP)
	       ATT_1921-SUP Staff Report
	       ATT_1921-SUP Plans
	       ATT_Ordinance No. O22-26
	AI 5557 SUP for Landmark Grill (1922-SUP)
	       ATT_1922-SUP Staff Report
	       ATT_1922-SUP Letter of Intent
	       ATT_1922-SUP Plans
	S1.0
	Sheets and Views
	S1.0


	S1.1
	Sheets and Views
	S1.1


	S2.0
	Sheets and Views
	S2.0


	S3.0
	Sheets and Views
	S3.0


	S3.1
	Sheets and Views
	S3.1


	S3.2
	Sheets and Views
	S3.2



	AI 5556 SUP for Nouveau (1923-SUP)
	       ATT_1923-SUP Staff Report
	       ATT_1923-SUP Letter of Intent
	       ATT_1923-SUP Plans

